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London N. Breed, Mayor
Philip A. Ginsburg, General Manager

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Toni Moran, Analyst
Recreation and Park Department
DATE: October 23, 2024
SUBJECT: Retroactive — Grant Accept and Expend — Recreation Trail Program

(RTP) Grant for Twin Peaks Promenade Project

The Grant Accept and Expend is retroactive because the grant contract performance
period will be backdated to September 20, 2024, the date of grant contract was
approval by the Federal Highway Administration.

RPD has not expended any grant funds to date but has identified planning cost
occurring after June 30, 2023, that will provide a portion of the grant match.

Should you have further questions, please contact Toni Moran at toni.moran@sfgov.org
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